From: Kimble, Susan L.

To: Huyck, Randall (DOH); Amy Johnson
Cc: Alice Cuprill Comas; Armstrong, Craig R :LSO SVP Chief Legal Officer; Jason Davis; de Boer, Saskia M.
Subject: RE: February 7, 2025 Determination of Reviewability
Date: Monday, May 5, 2025 5:01:28 PM
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External Email

Mr. Huyck,

Thanks so much for your email. | apologize for the delay in responding and providing the
exhibits that you requested. You may have heard that today, OHSU and Legacy have
entered into a mutual agreement to terminate the proposed transaction. Their joint
statement is available on their respective websites (OHSU and Legacy).

Accordingly, OHSU withdraws its Request for a Determination of Reviewability, dated
February 7, 2025. Should you have any questions at all, please do not hesitate to reach
out. Again, we appreciate your patience and understanding in this situation.

Thank you,
Susan

Susan L. Kimble (she/her/hers) | Stoel Rives LLP | Of Counsel
Direct: (206) 386-7612

From: Huyck, Randall (DOH) <Randy.Huyck@doh.wa.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 2:39 PM

To: Amy Johnson <johnsona@ohsu.edu>

Cc: Alice Cuprill Comas <cuprillc@ohsu.edu>; Armstrong, Craig R :LSO SVP Chief Legal Officer
<crrarmst@Ihs.org>; Jason Davis <davisjas@ohsu.edu>; Kimble, Susan L. <susan.kimble@stoel.com>;
de Boer, Saskia M. <saskia.deboer@stoel.com>

Subject: FW: February 7, 2025 Determination of Reviewability

All: ' have received no response to my April 2, 2025 request for the supporting documents for this
determination request (see below). If we don’t receive them within the next fourteen days, | will
close out this request without action.

Randy Huyck

Certificate of Need Analyst

Office of Community Health Systems
Health Systems Quality Assurance
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From: Huyck, Randall (DOH)
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:38 PM

To: cuprillc@ohsu.edu

Cc: Amy Johnson <johnsona@ohsu.edu>
Subject: February 7, 2025 Determination of Reviewability

Ms. Comas,

| apologize for the delayed response to your request. | see that the text refers to several exhibits,
however none were attached. If you would forward those exhibits, | will do my best to ensure a
prompt response.

Randy Huyck

Certificate of Need Analyst

Office of Community Health Systems
Health Systems Quality Assurance
Washington State Department of Health

randall.huyck@doh.wa.gov
564-233-5689 | www.doh.wa.gov
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